1. Question: Are the following items to be addressed within the $12M budget:
•

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment

•

Special wiring needed for
o Telecom
o Computers
o Audio/visual
o Emergency Response communications

•

Building security or hardened entry

•

Fees for City’s 3rd-Party Architectural Representative (Mottla Architects)

Response: Yes, each item you note should be addressed in the $12M budget.

2. Question: Can you provide the proposed budgets for these items listed below?
•

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment

•

Special wiring needed for
o Telecom
o Computers
o Audio/visual
o Emergency Response communications

•

Building security or hardened entry

•

Fees for City’s 3rd-Party Architectural Representative (Mottla Architects)

Response: The total budget is all inclusive, we did not purposely define each section to
allow each respondent flexibility in addressing each area. See the Project Budget at the
top of page 9 of the RFQ.
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3. Question: We understand that utility investigation as part of site inventory is within
the scope of this project (RFQ, Section 2.03 Item I1.) Is any preliminary information
available from the city about the utilities on this site? Will utility locating also come
out of the stated $12M budget?

Response: Yes, and yes. Other than water and sewer is there any additional utility
information you request?

4. Question: Does the new facility have any screen walls or is it just chain link or
wrought iron?

Response: Some form of fencing should be included.

5. Question: This question is related to Area 3 of the solicitation. Item 3.4.1.5
specifically requests that we provide information pertaining to our proposed field
management and estimating team members proposed for the project, however, no
reference is made to the proposed design team or design consultants. Can we
provide this information as well in order to offer full context of our proposed project
team?

Response: Yes, that is acceptable, keep in mind the total number of pages allowed per
submittal, as noted on page 16 of the RFQ.

6. Question: Per Section 4.02 Statement of Qualifications Provisions: “If multiple firms
are proposed as one team, each component firm should describe its own relevant
qualifications within the same submittal.” Does the City desire for each component
firm to answer separately the entire questionnaire as applicable to their discipline
(design vs. construction)?
Response: No, the City desires one consolidated response to represent the joint
venture.
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